&P L

;;77{ _ e cd-(’)k ﬁr? é««?’“ £

o . fow
WIT x4 7 MISS®URI CHAPTER, AMERICAN FISHERIES S@CIETY

)‘1757 oo .7‘-/{'

Location:
o President:
0l — ﬁl i%
jos rept o Secretary-Treasurer:

5 h K]
A AP

President Schoettger:

Secretary~Treasurer:

Chuck Purkett:

President Schoettger:

12th ANNUAL MEETING
FEBRUARY 7-8, 1974

(Minutes of Business Meeting)

Student Union Auditorium, University of Missouri,
Columbia, Missouri

Richard Schoettger called the meeting to order and estimated
a quorum being present. He called for reading the minutes
of the 11th annual business meeting.

Blake Grant read the minutes; Richard Schoettger moved
acceptance, several seconded the motion and the minutes
were approved for the record. Grant stated that all
correspondence relating to Chapter affairs in 1973 was
available for anyone to read after the business meeting.

Asked for a treasury report.

The balance of the account after all expenses during 1973 as

of February 8, 1974 was $285.49, We began the year os of
February 1, 1973 with $177.34; expenses incurred (through
February 8, 1974) were $197.85; and dues receipts were $141.00.

Moved acceptance; the motion was seconded and approved by
vote.

Introduced three items of old business for consideration.

The first item of business was a report on the status of the

annual newsletter that thé Executive Committegvas charged
with reviewing possibilities of establishing. President Schoettger
with assistance from the Secretary-Treasurer sent out two news-
letters at an approximate cost of $30 each. This included
printing and postage. His opinion was that the newsletter was
useful and desirable. He made themotion to keep two annual
newsletters, but opened the floor for comment.




John Belshe:

Discussion:

Richard Schoettger:

Jim Fry:

Seconded; and the motion carried,

After the vote, some discussion was forthcoming. Schoetiger
asked for opinions on changes in content and remarked that the
membership should have input. Jim Reynolds asked if the Vice
President would "ramrod" the newsletter and if there should be
deadlines for contributed material . Schoettger stated that the
author of newsletter (himself last year) fits it info his work
schedule but he wanted to have one in the spring and one in

the fall. He soid that it served to get the names of various
committee chairmen to the membership for any correspondence
and it served as conveying reminders of yearly activities
involving fishery interests, etc. Jim Reynolds asked for a

time frame. Schoettger stated that the time frame depended on
the President's work schedule. Slim Funk asked if it was helpful
to the President as a means of communication, was it a burdes,
and should perhaps it not be the responsibility of the President.
Schoettger stated that it took effort but not so much that he
thought the President shouldn't be the one to initiate it. John
suggested that the President might delegate the responsibility if it
became too troublesome. Joe Dillard asked how many were sent,
Grant stated that about 150 were mailed out. Slim asked about
the cost of mailing more. Schoettger stated that printing mere
would cost very little and the postage is 10¢ per copy. At least,
the Missouri membership of AFS was covered.

The second item of old business was that the Executive Cemmittee
was charged with deciding what to do with the Schwartz grints

in light of the suggestions made at the previous meeting. {One
suggestion was that the Chapter have an annual award to are or
more members making an outstanding accomplishment and e

the Schwartz prints for the first award, President Schogttger
appointed an Award Committee chaired by Jim Fry). President
Schoettger asked for a report from the(Awards Committes.)

Stated that his committee had two charges to review and en which
to make recommendations:

(1) Should the Chapter make an annual award and, if sp, what
should the award criteria be; and

(2) Who were they to nominate for the first award, the Schwarty
print.

Jim stated that the committee concluded unanimously witheut «

formal meeting that Slim Funk, for his contributions inreviewing

and commenting on environmental impact statements, be the

recipient of the colored print and that the four black and whit=
prints be held for the next award. (Slim was presented the awgd




Robert Campbell:

Jim Reynolds:

Jim Fry:

Joe Dillard:

President Schoettger:

Jim Reynolds:

John Belshe:

John Funk:

President Schoettger:

at the joint Fish and Wildlife Banquet on the preceding evening.
The print was framed and a name plate, entitled "Missouri Chapter
of the American Fisheries Society, Award of Excellence, To:

John L. Funk, 1974", was to be ordered to attach to the frame.)

The Awards Committee recommended, and Jim made it a formal
motion, that an Annual Award of Excellence be made by the
Chapter and that the Chapter have a standing committee for annuai
award selection and criteria for selection.

Seconded the motion and before a vote was taken, asked should
there be a "parent” plaque that listed each annual recipient.
This was not resolved by further discussion.

Questioned whether the award criteria should vary from year to
year and moved to amend the motion on the fioor to state, in
effect, that the Award Committee have generai criteria to follow
in selecting a recipient.

Seconded the motion to amend the original motion, but stated that
some criteria might vary from year to year. That is, why recognize

someone each year, if the committee felt it inappropriate.

Stated that there is some advantage that we not be locked in to
giving an award each year.

Stated that this is implicit in the original motion.
The amendment states that there be general criteria for excellence.

Raised the question of legality in having a standing committee
rather shouldn't the committee be ad hoc.

Said that "Standing Committee” can be stated in our by=laws
or be called whatever we want, but there is no reason to re-write
our by=laws for this.

Asked for a vote on accepting the committee's motion as amended
by Reynold's motion; the motions carried.

Secretary-Treasurer Note: The incumbent President should have a document provided by

Jim Fry in collaboration with Jim Reynolds that gives the exact
wording of these statements for an incumbent Award Committee.
The original recommendation’s title should have "Standing"
deleted.




President Schoettger:

Arvil Ming:

Discussion:

Introduced the third item of old business. That was the issue of
the Chapter having affiliate membership and of splitting the
office of Secretary-Treasurer. He asked that Arvil Ming report
on his review of these questions.

Determined that splitting the Secretary=-Treasurer office does
not conform to AFS structure and not advisable, Also, affiliate
membership is not provided for by the Parent Society (AFS)

and is, therefore, illegal under its present constitution. He
also stated that the Chapter had never amended its by-laws,
had never had a standing committee that dealt with by-laws
changes, and that it was left up to the President to decide
issues involving by-laws. He stated that since charter of the

Chapter matters adopted in the past by membership vote had /s
never been drafted in the form of updated by~-laws. He, as :
chairman of an ad hoc by-laws committee in 1973, recommended 9
that a standing by-laws committee amend and up~date the 2+
Chapter by-laws. sl

John Belshe reviewed Section 2--on membership that states, Chapter
membership shall be composed of those AFS members in good standing
that reside within Missouri, and Section 9--on voting and decisions.
Slim stated that two-thirds approval of membership is required for
by-laws amendment. John Belshe reviewed Section 5 that gives the
President authority fo "make such appointments and perform other
duties and functions as are authorized and necessary."” Arvil Ming
stated that we have no provision in the by-laws for dues. Funk

said that we aren't permitted fo collect dues but we can collect
"fees", John Belshe encouraged the Chapter to bring the by-laws
and conducting of business into line with respect to recognized
parliomentary procedure and cited a reference authority. He

stated that our by=laws need overhauling to bring them into line
with that of the AFS Parent Society. He questioned constitutionality
of a committee. Slim Funk said we could have such a committee.
Joe Dillard asked whether we would have affiliate membership or
not and stated that past issues had been decided or affected by
naffiliate” members being present and voting. He said that if we
could not have affiliate membership, our meeting attendance could
be expected to drop way off. Belshe pointed out that, dues or not,
any AFS member can congregate and vote. Affiliate membership,
we recognize, is desirable, but we must get it by petitioning the
Parent Society. He stated that the Executive Committee is under-
going a change of membership and that with Bailey's incumbence,
the time to approach the Executive Committee with the affiliate
membership issue may be presently fruitful. Also, he stafed that










